FW: URGENT FOR YOUR REVIEW: Updates to Vaccine

Task Force webpage on NRC website

From: "Aquino, Christine" <christine.aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

To: "Letourneau, Marie-Eve" <marie-eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Date: Mon, 21 Sep 2020 12:21:57 +0000

Attachments: 2020-09-21_Update_VTF webpage_v2RSD.docx (99.71 kB)

Hi — you can respond once we receive approval, it will go to translation on an urgent basis and will be
posted to coincide with the registry.

From: Bett, Jason (IC) [mailto:jason.bett@canada.ca]

Sent: September 21, 2020 8:06 AM

To: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Bildstein, Taylor (IC)
<taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>

Cc: Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Scott-Douglas, Roger <Roger.Scott-
Douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Bent, Stephen (PHAC/ASPC) <stephen.bent@canada.ca>; Kerr, Marita
<Marita.Kerr@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Eatrides, Vicky (IC) <vicky.eatrides@canada.ca>; Gennaro, Miriam (IC)
<miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: URGENT FOR YOUR REVIEW: Updates to Vaccine Task Force webpage on NRC website

We may wish to specify the time period in the last para.
I will share this with Mitch and DM.

Is the intention to post this as soon as there is approval on the registry
doc?

From: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Sent: September 21, 2020 7:48 AM

To: Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>; Bett, Jason (IC)
<jason.bett@canada.ca>

Cc: Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Scott-Douglas,
Roger <Roger.Scott-Douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Bent, Stephen
(PHAC/ASPC) <stephen.bent@canada.ca>; Kerr, Marita (Ext.)
<marita.kerr@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Subject: URGENT FOR YOUR REVIEW: Updates to Vaccine Task Force
webpage on NRC website

Importance: High

Good morning Taylor and Jason,
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Further to discussions this weekend attached are our suggested edits to
the current web wording to broaden wording around transparency.

The content has been reviewed and approved by Roger.
I look forward to your feedback as soon as possible.

Best,

Marie-Eve Létourneau

Manager, Strategic Communications

National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
marie-eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Cell.: 343-549-3932
Gestionnaire, Communications stratégiques

Conseil national de recherches du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
marie-eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Cell. : 343-549-3932
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